
From: NR - Rural Payments Wales  
Sent: 13 October 2016 15:39 
To:  
Subject: ATISN 10770 - Penalties under SPS over the last 5 years 

 
 

Dear , 
 
Thank you for your request which I received on 20/09/2016 asking for the value (and 
percentage) of Single Payment Scheme penalties applied to farmers, broken down 
by year and Unitary Authority, for the last 5 years.   
 
The information you requested is shown below: 
 

 
Value of Eligible Applications Paid 

Unitary Authority 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Blaenau Gwent £3,306.06 £9,432.58 £0.00 £8,739.62 £8,444.84 

Bridgend £857.60 £2,755.48 £451.96 £403.42 £1,772.22 

Caerphilly £558.28 £237.61 £4,416.94 £5,240.71 £4,274.60 

Cardiff £1,216.01 £751.82 £0.00 £79.51 £377.17 

Carmarthenshire £86,850.85 £62,838.86 £71,778.41 £68,160.68 £44,137.95 

Ceredigion £47,400.22 £24,491.97 £29,048.61 £40,572.88 £63,241.27 

Conwy £17,855.02 £10,821.26 £5,796.49 £26,268.84 £46,769.76 

Denbighshire £29,592.72 £28,945.96 £18,161.90 £45,195.63 £20,127.70 

Flintshire £11,481.67 £5,860.07 £9,969.97 £1,285.60 £9,532.00 

Glamorgan £12,634.78 £6,241.50 £2,128.47 £9,157.86 £8,843.80 

Gwynedd £65,357.98 £43,203.46 £62,193.38 £45,417.69 £61,241.67 

Merthyr Tydfil £154.70 £1,613.17 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 

Monmouthshire £8,088.28 £22,624.98 £12,407.40 £6,666.67 £17,019.77 

Neath Port Talbot £5,741.53 £541.94 £3,699.91 £13,540.22 £13,049.47 

Newport £5,211.82 £2,611.78 £537.08 £6,536.12 £1,058.37 

Not Determined* £30,192.20 £34,272.35 £40,663.49 £6,192.27 £24,350.14 

Pembrokeshire £76,814.19 £110,524.43 £92,780.29 £81,498.16 £27,614.17 

Powys £84,281.50 £171,655.20 £174,203.89 £97,888.84 £76,937.58 

Rhonda Cynon Taff £3,454.79 £14,770.68 £1,358.82 £7,067.75 £264.57 

Shropshire £8,336.69 £3,653.96 £0.00 £0.00 £37.16 

Swansea £22,467.80 £5,707.30 £4,332.93 £2,805.30 £3,613.80 

Torfaen £1.51 £53.85 £92.06 £452.07 £504.17 

Wrexham £27,009.63 £24,001.61 £10,990.48 £31,856.34 £4,906.91 

Ynys Mon £1,456.16 £26,201.93 £24,531.85 £17,261.82 £15,346.15 

Total Amount £550,321.99 £613,813.76 £569,544.33 £522,288.00 £453,465.24 

Percentage of SPS (ceiling) 0.18% 0.20% 0.20% 0.18% 0.22% 

 
  
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you 
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.  
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit,  
Welsh Government, 



Cathays Park,  
Cardiff,  
CF10 3NQ  
 
or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner.  The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  Information Commissioner’s Office,  
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire,  
SK9 5AF. 
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a 
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

mailto:FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

